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2021 PAC Benchmarking 
Surveys –NOW OPEN!

• Please participate or send to a colleague

• Survey results in comprehensive 
benchmarking reports covering trends and 
best practices in PAC management, 
including:

• Management and staffing
• Governance
• Leadership engagement
• Fundraising and recognition strategies
• Participation and contribution rates
• Disbursement strategies and political involvement

• Conducted every other year following an 
election cycle

PAC Benchmarking 
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Making it personal in a virtual environment



June 30, 2021

Crafting an Effective Solicitations Plan 

Successful PAC Solicitations

Tori Ellington, Public Affairs Council 



Today’s 
Agenda

• Solicitation and Incentive 
Trends & Strategies

• Goal Setting and Strategic 
Planning

• Targeting and Standing Out

• Q&A



Solicitation and 
Incentive Trends 
and Strategies



Methods of Solicitation



Benefits & Incentives



Incentives

Successful PAC Solicitations

• Incentive “club” levels with tiered benefits

• Charitable match
• Organization can use corporate funds to match employees’ contributions

• Match amount is given to a charitable organization in the name of the employee

• Most common match amounts are 1:1, .5:1 but even 2:1 is permissible

• Employee may not receive any benefit from the charitable contribution:

• No tax deduction or gift from the charity

• Tangible incentives
• Tchotchkes or other benefits, appreciation events, exclusive information

• Company or association funds can be used to pay for incentive items

• 1/3 rule



HOW MUCH CAN
I CONTRIBUTE?

PAY
LEVEL RANGE

SLT/ Board of
Directors

Vice Presidents

LEADERSHIP CLUB
CONTRIBUTION AMOUNT

$5,000 annually 

($416.66 per month)

PL 22-25 0.5% salary or $100 per month

PL 20-21 $75 per month

PL 18-19 $60 per month

PL 14-17 $30 per month

PL 5-13 $20 per month

1% of salary

IP-PAC welcomes  contributions in any amount up to the 
$5,000 legal maximum in a calendar year. Below are the 
suggested amounts for the IP-PAC Leadership Club. 

IP-PAC MATCH OPTIONS:
• LEADERSHIP CLUB CONTRIBUTIONS MATCHED $1-$1
• PAC SUPPORTER CONTRIBUTIONS MATCHED $0.50-$1





Goal Setting & 
Strategic Planning



Goal Setting & 
Measuring Success

Pro Tips:

• Assess every aspect of your PAC and your 
organization at large to identify realistic yet 
challenging goals for each campaign 

• Communicate these goals to both your 
leadership or board as well as eligible class

• Determine the metrics by which you will 
measure success, productivity and 
engagement - these might vary between 
campaigns and target groups

• Do not solely focus on fundraising and receipts

• Be prepared to adjust your goals and 
expectations based on both internal and 
external factors

Successful PAC Solicitations



Goal Setting & 
Measuring Success

Education Campaigns

• Goals: Increasing awareness about the PAC 
and its mission

• Measuring: Send a pre and post campaign 
survey to measure your population’s 
knowledge and understanding of the PAC

• Measuring: Increase in prior approvals for 
trade associations who require it

Recruitment/ Solicitation Campaigns

• Goals: Percentage increase in receipts, 
interactions, and engagement

• Measuring:  tracking receipts, first time donors, 
retention rates, increases in giving levels

• Measuring: key email metrics, response rates, 
clicks, and opens

Successful PAC Solicitations



Action Week Goals:

• Our goals for 2018 MORPAC Action 
Week are:

1. Secure 10 companies to participate

2. Raise $250,000 (pledged/receipts)

3. Recruit 500 new contributors



Planning Considerations: Restricted Class

Successful PAC Solicitations

• Determine your restricted class (corporate and association)
• Decision-making, management or professional positions (exempt)

• Salaried employees (and not directly managing hourly employees)

• Defining your restricted class (corporate)
• Consult with HR department to determine if there are clear delineations, such as:

• Pay grade or pay band

• Certain titles and above

• Must exclude foreign nationals

• Trade and Professional Associations
• Associations with corporate members must receive prior authorization from the company 

before soliciting its authorized employees



Planning Considerations: Solicitation Compliance

Successful PAC Solicitations

• All solicitations must include disclaimers:
• Contributions are not tax deductible

• Suggested amounts are only suggestions

• No coercion

• Decision to contribute or not will in no way impact your job 

• Only US citizens or green card holders may contribute (no foreign nationals)

• Contributions over $200 will be reported publicly to the FEC

• Funding Solicitations
• Corporate funds may be used for solicitation activities

• 1/3 rule applies to corporate payments for solicitation events



PAC Planning: Strategic Decisions

Successful PAC Solicitations

• Solicitation strategy:
• Entire restricted class

• Sub-groups: senior executives, by function or facility

• Targeted campaigns

• Solicitation methods:
• Email

• Direct mail

• Events

• In-person

• Peer-to-peer

• Contribution methods (payroll deduction, check, credit card, text-to-give)



Plan Ahead

Successful PAC Solicitations

• Best Practices:
• Create a yearly or election cycle plan (that you revisit yearly)

• Take a yearly approach and then break it out by quarters

• Get executive or leadership buy-in

• Conduct small tasks during the off-season

• Draft generic communications

• Reserve conference rooms, hold event dates

• Update thank you language, order tchotchkes, update PAC materials

• Conduct yearly check-in calls with vendors 

• Set reminders

• Easier to scale up than scale down



Campaign Prep

Important questions
Before you begin, ask yourself the following 
questions:

• What is the goal?  
• Participation or money?
• What is reasonable? What is the 

stretch?

• Who is the Target Audience? 
• Members, Non-Members, Location, 

Business Units, Leadership

• Timing?

• Method?
• In-person solicitations
• Email or web-based
• Mailed
• Other

• Budget?

Successful PAC Solicitations



Campaign Prep

Pro Tips: 

• Set dates for everything, not just when 
communications will be sent or events will 
occur

• Plan for non-political communications 

• Have separate calendars for the different 
groups in your population and different 
campaigns and then all dates combined in a 
larger master calendar

• This plan is your map – stick to it as best you 
can and make sure others (leadership, PAC 
board, etc.) are aware so you are held 
accountable

• Leave room between dates for unexpected 
circumstances

• Have a backup plan just in case

Successful PAC Solicitations



Planning a Solicitation 
Campaign

Solicitation Campaigns

• Consider including both a soft and a hard ask

• Tailor to different groups and previous levels of 
support

• Make it personal – use mail merges, peer 
advocates

• Schedule time for follow-up and personal 
outreach

• Be upfront about your goals – give frequent 
progress updates

Successful PAC Solicitations



Strategic Planning and Goal Setting

Successful PAC Solicitations

• Use information and data as your guiding principles

• Conduct a personal audit of your program (financial, operational, communications)

• Benchmark your PAC against industry peers, competitors, or broader PAC community

• Conduct a listening tour, PAC surveys or focus groups
• Key stakeholders internal and external

• PAC donors (long-time and first-time)

• Prospective donors

• Cross-function, office location, next Gen and more

• Set a strategic plan
• Put the plan on paper and report out often

• Create a content calendar



Creating a 
Comprehensive PlanCreating a Comprehensive 

Strategic Plan





Creating a Comprehensive Strategic Plan

Successful PAC Solicitations



Creating a Comprehensive Strategic Plan

Successful PAC Solicitations



Annual PAC Planning 

Successful PAC Solicitations



Annual PAC Planning 

Successful PAC Solicitations



Creating a 
Comprehensive PlanPrior Approval Marketing 

Strategies

Presentations to trade association corporate members

Presentations can include a PowerPoint briefing 
explaining prior approval and discussing the ways that 
the trade association’s PAC benefits corporate 
members.

Booth at trade association annual meeting and other 
events

The booth could be set up strictly to obtain prior 
approval, or could be set up to obtain prior approval 
and solicit contributions from individuals who may be 
solicited.

Brochure

The brochure could be similar to a PAC brochure, but 
would solicit prior approval instead of contributions.

Website



Targeting & 
Standing Out



Steps for Effective Recruitment Strategies

Successful PAC Solicitations

• Audit your PAC to establish a baseline for measurement
• Understand your eligibles and educate accordingly
• Offer suggested giving levels/incentive clubs and target appropriately
• Capture low-hanging fruit (other advocates, board members, leadership)
• Leverage internal competitions
• Look for existing benefits you can repurpose for PAC incentives
• Consider new creative ways to engage
• Show your appreciation in multiple ways that fit your culture
• Thank early and often!



Targeting

• PAC communications are not a one size 
fits all approach 

• Segment your audience in a way that is 
logical to your organization

• Also place into categories based on 
previous engagement

• Identify and engage peer champions

• Corporate example:  board, C-suite, site 
managers, associate level employees

• Association example: non-prior 
authorized, eligible class, PAC board, 
new members, repeat donors

Successful PAC Solicitations



Update creative content and collateral to match campaign

MORPAC Action Week video

https://vimeo.com/274737993


What do the best PAC solicitations include?

Successful PAC Solicitations

• Why it’s important for your colleagues to participate in the PAC
• Send information before the ‘ask.’ The sense that PACs are a team effort
• A positive outlook
• Relevant/ current references – take into account ongoing world or 

organizational events
• Ease-of-use
• A conversational tone
• Language that motivates
• Emphasis on involvement – use the PAC to foster a sense of community and 

pride 



Tori Ellington

Manager, PAC & Grassroots

vellington@pac.org

Contact 
Information



Questions 
and 
Discussion
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